
Hershel Goodwin 

From: Sean J. Rogers [rogerssj@erols.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2006 9:02 PM
To: Michael Snider
Cc: 'Peter M. Panken'; rogerssh@erols.com; carolyn_federoff@hud.gov; flsa; 'Daniel Abrahams'; 

'Shlomo Katz'
Subject: RE: Agency Request for Information Re: Grievants.
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Gentlemen, 
  
Mr. Panken’s e-mail and the thread the followed did not reach me due to a bad 
address.  Mr. Snider’s resent of the thread arrived this afternoon and I am 
reading in tonight. 
  
I suggest we discuss this request tomorrow morning. 
  
Thank you, 
Sean J. Rogers 
  
  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael Snider [mailto:mike@sniderlaw.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2006 3:55 PM 
To: rogerssj@erols.com 
Cc: Peter M. Panken; rogerssh@erols.com; carolyn_federoff@hud.gov; flsa; Daniel Abrahams; Shlomo 
Katz 
Subject: RE: Agency Request for Information Re: Grievants. 
  
Arbitrator Rogers: 
 
I do not know if Mr. Panken's email made it to you, since he used 
a different email than I have for you.  Nevertheless I thought it would 
be the right thing to do if I forwarded it to you.  While I do that, allow 
me to give the Union's Response to the Agency's Motion. 
  
The Agency is asking the Union to identify which exempt employees 
'are at issue,' but we have repeatedly asserted that all exempt employees 
are covered by the Grievance, as you know.  Now the Agency wants a 
list of all exempt employees at the Agency since June 2000?  That is 
patently ridiculous, as the information comes from the Agency. 
  
Thank you for your consideration. 
  
Michael J. Snider, Esq. 
Snider & Associates, LLC 
104 Church Lane, Suite 100 
Baltimore, MD 21208 
410-653-9060 phone 
410-653-9061 fax



mike@sniderlaw.com email 
www.sniderlaw.com webpage 
1-800-DISCRIMINATION (sm) toll-free 
  

  

From: Peter M. Panken [mailto:PPanken@ebglaw.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2006 1:44 PM 
To: rogerssh@erols.com 
Cc: Michael Snider 
Subject: FW: Agency Request for Information Re: Grievants. 

We respectfully request that the Union be directed to  indicate which of the employees who have 
been classified as exempt are at issue in this arbitration. I have been informed that the union has 
never previously provided such a list. If it has it can resurrect it now easily. The document Mr.. 
Snider refers to in this email string only states that the union will provide such a list but since it was 
never agreed to the union has not to my knowledge provided such a list. Now that the Union has 
the full NFC data, it is possible to specify which employees are at issue and which are not. If it is 
easier to have the list of those not at issue, that will be sufficient. 
  
I am sorry to trouble you with this matter, but as you can see I tried but failed to get cooperation. 
  
  
  
  
I 
  

From: Michael Snider [mailto:mike@sniderlaw.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2006 4:50 PM 
To: Peter M. Panken 
Cc: Daniel Abrahams; Erin Noble; Marsha Browne; Norman Mesewicz; Sam Hutchinson; Shlomo 
Katz; flsa; carolyn federoff 
Subject: RE: Agency Request for Information Re: Grievants. 

Peter: 
 
We are no longer in the Grievance procedure and it is way to late to raise arbitrability questions. 
  
We claimed all exempt employees are at issue, as well as non-exempt employees.  Please read 
the Grievance carefully.  If you know who the employees are, it would be a waste of my time to  
regurgitate that information to you. 
  
I will also bring to your attention the proposed Resolution Cycle Procedure that we offered to follow
 with the Agency over a year ago, which was rejected, and to which I referred Dan Abrahams back 
 in April.  This issue would have been addressed therein but, alas, the Agency rejected that too. 
  
Have a good weekend. 
  
Michael J. Snider, Esq. 
Snider & Associates, LLC 
104 Church Lane, Suite 100 
Baltimore, MD 21208 
410-653-9060 phone 
410-653-9061 fax 
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mike@sniderlaw.com email 
www.sniderlaw.com webpage 
1-800-DISCRIMINATION (sm) toll-free 
  

  

From: Peter M. Panken [mailto:PPanken@ebglaw.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2006 4:12 PM 
To: carolyn federoff; flsa; Michael Snider 
Cc: Daniel Abrahams; Erin Noble; Marsha Browne; Norman Mesewicz; Sam Hutchinson; 
Shlomo Katz 
Subject:  

I have reviewed the Union's grievance and noted that the union did not identify those 
bargaining unit members whose exempt status is at issue. You now have complete copies 
of the NFC data going back to the start of the period for which you are seeking recovery 
which identifies which employees are classified as exempt.  
  
You are therefore in a position to identify by position and grade  each bargaining unit 
individual who is classified as exempt and can indicate which are at issue and which are not 
at issue in this proceeding. 
  
 Since it is clear that the agency is entitled to such information, I respectfully request that 
you provide such a list to me as quickly as possible. 
  
Thank you for your cooperation. 
  

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of 
this e-mail or the information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for 
delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please call the Help 
Desk of Epstein Becker & Green at 212-351-4701 and destroy the original message and all copies.  
  
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in 
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose 
of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party 
any transaction or matter addressed herein.  
  
Pursuant to the CAN-SPAM Act this communication may be considered an advertisement or solicitation. If you would 
prefer not to receive future marketing and promotional mailings, please submit your request via email 
to ebgus@ebglaw.com or via postal mail to Epstein Becker & Green, Attn: Marketing Department, 250 Park Avenue, New 
York, NY 10177. Be sure to include your email address if submitting your request via postal mail. -EBG1  

  

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information 
herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended 
recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please call the Help Desk of Epstein Becker & Green at 212-351-
4701 and destroy the original message and all copies.  
  
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
addressed herein.  
  
Pursuant to the CAN-SPAM Act this communication may be considered an advertisement or solicitation. If you would prefer not to 
receive future marketing and promotional mailings, please submit your request via email to ebgus@ebglaw.com or via postal mail to 
Epstein Becker & Green, Attn: Marketing Department, 250 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10177. Be sure to include your email 
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address if submitting your request via postal mail. -EBG1 
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